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JACK L. MCCOLELLAN
B8TH FLOOR PETROLEUM BLDG. GEOLOGIST MA 2-2444 OFFICE
P. O. Box B48 ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO MA 2-4076 HOME

September 12, 1963

Re: Jack L. McClellan No. 1
Barbara Federal Unit J
Section 22, Township 163,
Range 28E, Eddy County,
MNew Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. M. L. Armstrong

Dear 5ir:

I am in receipt of your letter of September 1, 1963 cancelling
the allowable on the above captioned well for fallure to file Form
C-116.

The failure to file this form was not an oversite on my part in as
much as the well is not producing any oil at this time and is making
only approximately thirty-five barrels of water.

When I potentialed,this well had our tanks full and assuming that
the fluid thereof was all oil; however, shake out indicated that
approxinmately one-half was water.

We plan to rework this well in the next several weeks and if new
0il is achieved, I will again furnish my request for allowable.
I trust this procedure is satisfactory and if there is any
additional information that you require, please let me know.

Very truly yours,

3 M0

Jég; L} MecClellan
JLM/bm ‘
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